
Endsley, Erin A- DNR 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Erin, 

William Gregg <bgregg@summite.com> 
Friday, November 21, 2014 10:08 AM 
Endsley, Erin A- DNR 
dweber@swlp.com 
RE: Dredging by Graymont 

Follow up 
Flagged 

That information sounds right to me. Graymont, SWLP, and DNR met to discuss their proposed dredging at the time. The 
predecessor of Graymont was CLM, and we were told by them that dredging occurred in 1990 and 1975. Those were the 
projects I was hoping to learn more about. I assume a DNR permit was needed in 1990, but maybe not in 1975? If we 
knew which contractor(s) did the work, I could check with them to see if there are any records available. 
Thanx, 
Bill 

From: Endsley, Erin A - DNR [mailto:Erin.Endsley@wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 9:56AM 
To: William Gregg 
Subject: Dredging by Graymont 

Hello Bill-

I checked with both Steve LaValley and Jamie Dunn regarding dredging of the slip by Graymont. Apparently the 
Department was approached regarding dredging about five years ago or so, but they did not end up applying for a 
permit. They did not follow through with dredging because of their concern regarding contaminants in the slip. Jamie 
stated that he was not aware of any dredging being done in the slip during his time as project manager. Please let me 
know if you have any questions. Thanks! 

Erin 

We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

Erin Endsley 
Hydrogeologist- Bureau of Remediation and Redevelopment, AWaRe Division 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
1701 N 4th St, Superior, WI 54880 
Phone: 715-392-3126 
erin.endsley@wisconsin.gov 

~dnr.wi.gov 
IJ 8~~ 
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Endsley, Erin A - DNR 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Dunn, James R- DNR 
Wednesday, November 19, 2014 9:03AM 
Endsley, Erin A- DNR 

Subject: RE: SWL&P Question 

The slip at the discharge from the MGP has not been dredged in years (not since I have had the project). They wanted to 
but did not follow through due to the contamination. 

We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

Jamie Dunn 
Hydrogeologist- Remediation & Redevelopment 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
810 W. Maple, Spooner, WI 
Phone: 715 635-4049 
james.dunn@wisconsin.gov 

~ dnr.wi.gov 

11 8~~ 

From: Endsley, Erin A - DNR 
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 8:42AM 
To: Dunn, James R - DNR 
Subject: SWL&P Question 

Hello Jamie-

I'm trying to track down information about dredging in the slip adjacent to SWL&P. I spoke with Steve LaValley 
in the Superior office, and he thought that Graymont had dredged the slip about 5 years ago. He believed there 
was some sampling done by Graymont, that he might have required as part of the permit requirements for 
dredging. He can't locate any file information, though. Do you have any information or recollection of this 
dredging event, or other past dredging in that slip? I didn't see anything in the RR file about past dredging 
activity or sampling that may have been done associated with planned dredging. Please let me know. Thanks! 

Erin 

We are committed to service excellence. 
·visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

Erin Endsley 
Hydrogeologist- Bureau of Remediation and Redevelopment, AWaRe Division 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
1701 N 4th St, Superior, WI 54880 
Phone: 715-392-3126 
erin.endsley@wisconsin.gov 
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